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Ann Kehoe 

From: 
Sent: 07 August 2013 16:57 
To: Ann Kehoe 
cc: 
Subject: Brandon Products PO957-01 

Michael Boyce < mboyce@ kerrycoco.ie> 

Joan McCarthy; Michael McMahon; Tom Sheehy 

I Attachments: EPA(Brandon Products - IPPC App Aug 2013).pdf; EPA(Brandon Products - IPPC App 
Aug 2013 [Scan]).pdf 

. 
, 

z DearAnn, 8 

1 Please find attached a copy of the submission by Kerry County Council in relation .to IPPC application ref. 
PO957-01. (Brandon Products Ltd.) , 

Regards, 
Mick Boyce, S.E.E., 
Environment Department, 
Kerry County Council. 

From: Ann Kehoe [mailto: A. Boslev@epa.iel 

To: plan I 
Sent: 06 August 2013 11:37 

Subject: Brandon Products PO957-01 1 .  

~ 

~ 

Dear Director of Services 

t 

Please, see attached notification which was sent to you by Registered Post on 5/7/2013, we require a resqonse from 
you by return, if you do not have any comments you will still need to reply stating that. 

Regards 
Ann Kehoe 
Office of Licensing 

I 

***H**m*HmH*H*H***********H*H**t************~m********H*** 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
,~ 

, intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they I 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmasterk3eDa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection . 

I 
Agency. 

*m**H**H************+***mHH**m******H****H*m**H**~** 

, .  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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For more information please visit http://www.synanteccloud.com 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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